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June 4, 2011 

 

Ms. Ashley Carter 

Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

 

Re: ID # C00375279 

       Alameda County Democratic Central Committee 

       Year-End Report ( 11/23/2010 - 12/31/2010) 

 

Dear Ms. Carter: 

 

With regard to your letter dated May 12, 2011, the following are the responses to 

each of the items noted: 

 

Items 1, 3 and 4: The Committee disclosed further the activities of the Executive 

Director, which were administrative in nature only. Additionally, the Committee 

has taken actions to comply with federal regulations with regard to any 

disbursement reimbursed to an individual and the original vendor thereto. 

 

Item 2: The inbalance as outlined is the letter occurred in the reporting time period 

07/01/2010 -09/30/2010. Said report disclosed non-federal transfers of $92.95  

with $6,370.82 on Line 21(a)(ii) non-federal allocated expenses. Most of the 

said expenses occurred during the time frame of 09/15/2010 - 09/30/2010. The 

transfer of 10/13/2010, in the amount of $10,639.22, included all of these  

expenses which was within the allowed transfer timeframe. For the time period of 

07/01/2010 - 12/31/2010, the non-federal allocated expenses totalled $22,357.85 

and the non-federal transfers totalled $22,357.85.  

 

If after your review of the amended report you should have further questions, 

please feel free to contact me at (510) 305-7377. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Gregory E. Sanborn 

Treasurer  

 

Gregory E. Sanborn 

Treasurer  


